

Matthew Stewart

3767 Garden Grove Drive - Burnaby, BC, Canada - V5G4A5

604-910-8909 - mattdstewart@shaw.ca

<http://www.s2art.ca>

Profile

A true tech-head, Matthew has always been enthralled with new media, technology, and all things creative. Matthew is an expert in digital media and has experience with a wide range of software. He is constantly learning and keeping up to date with the latest web trends.

Skills

Expert: Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Windows & Mac operating systems.

Intermediate: HTML/CSS, Flash, After Effects, Premier Pro, Final Cut Pro, InDesign, Maya.

Basic: PHP, JavaScript, ActionScript, DVD Studio Pro, Pro Tools LE, Motion

Education

British Columbia Institute of Technology

Senior Management Certificate, New Media Design & Web Development

Burnaby, BC

Oct. 2007 – Oct. 2008

Art Institute of Vancouver

Diploma, Game Art & Design

Burnaby, BC

Sept. 2004 – Sept. 2006

Work Experience

Ipsos Reid

Web Design & Development

Vancouver, BC

Jan. 2009 – Jan. 2010

Duties:

- Created graphics, email newsletters & web-pages for custom branded survey panels.
- Miscellaneous design work, such as styling PowerPoint presentations and PDFs.
- Assisted in managing the global Ipsos Reid websites and company intranet. This included creating email campaigns, event pages, updating content, and more.

Work Experience - Continued

Strangeloop Networks (BCIT Practicum)

Vancouver, BC

Web Development

Aug. 2008 – Oct. 2008

Duties:

- Created mock-up web pages for load-time testing
- “Ripped” existing web pages and modified them for load-time testing and sales purposes

Electronic Arts Canada

Burnaby, BC

Quality Assurance Testing

Sept. 2006 – Aug. 2007

Duties:

- Tracked and reported “bugs” (errors) in video games, using DevTrack & DevTest software
- Worked with development teams to assist in fixing bugs
- Helped train and lead a team of 10 other QA testers

Canada Safeway

Burnaby, BC

Customer Service

Sept. 2003 – Nov. 2005

Accomplishments

- Earned recognition in a national publication for initiating a creative retail display.
- Attained four contract extensions in one temporary job placement.
- Received an award from his peers for his hard work and dedication on a team project.
- Saved an employer tens of thousands of dollars by leading a project to a successful launch.

References available on request